A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, March 22, 2011
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,

such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact

the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Stephanie Tvardek,
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Posting Date: 3-18-11

Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940

4:00 p.m.



Light and Power Board 2 March 22, 2011
Regular Meeting

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action
adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 8,2011.

3. Old Business

None,

4. New Business

a. Consideration of authorizing engineering services with GRP Engineering, Inc. for Bay
Street undergrounding. (Dine)

b. Consideration of Community Investment Fund Recommendations. (Wheaton)

5. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. Verbal update re: the Clean Up Green Up event. (Cooper)
2. Verbal update re: the upcoming Grand Vision speaker. (Cooper)

c. From Board.

6. Public Comment

a. Reserved.

1. Tom Karas, P.O. Box 27 Interlochen, representing Michigan Energy Alternatives
regarding how a Feed-in Tariff program helps achieve the TCLP goals and
objectives for local generation of renewable energy and a presentation of rate
impacts to industrial accounts. (non-ratepayer)

b. General.

/st




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, March 8, 2011

Board Members -
Present: Mike Coco, Linda Johnson, Ralph Soffredine, John Snodgrass, John
Taylor
Absent: Jim Carruthers, John Welch
Ex Officio Member -
Present: R. Ben Bifoss i,
Others: Ed Rice, Tim Arends, Stephame Tvardek, Mark Rollenhagen

The meeting was called to order at 5:16 p.m. by Chanman Coco.

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calendar

The following individuals addressed thevBoard
- Tom Karas, 8801 Sectlon L1ne Road Mlchlgan Enel gy Alternatlves Project, Non-Ratepayer
Consideration of app1ov1ng rnmutes of the Study Sesswn of Februaly 24, 2011 was removed

from the consent calendar,’ Chanman Coco placed mmutes of the February 24, 2011 Study
Session under New Busmess” tem 4(a) B

Taylor, that the followmg actions, as recommended on the
a, be apploved

Moved'biy J ohnson seconded b
Consent Calendar portion: of he Agen

a. Mmutes of the Public Meetmg of Februeny 18, Regular Meeting of February 22 and the
Public Meetmg of Feblua v 23,2011 be apploved

CARRIED unan1mou§1 Carruthers, Welch absent)

Item 3 on the Agenda being Old Business

3(a). Consideration of approving a MERS Joint Transfer Agreement and a Resolution
Adopting a Light and Power MERS Defined Benefit Program.

Moved by Johnson, seconded by Taylor, that the Chair and Secretary execute a Joint Transfer
Agreement concerning MERS Assets and Liabilities for all current and past employees of the
Traverse City Light and Power participating in the City of Traverse City (#2801) MERS plan
(Divisions #10 & #12) to the separate and independent MERS program of the Traverse City
Light and Power, such Agreement subject to approval as to its substance by the Executive
Director and form by the City Attorney; and further that the Board adopts the “Resolution
Adopting a Light and Power MERS Defined Benefit Program” as required by MERS.



TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 March 8, 2011

CARRIED unanimously. (Carruthers, Welch absent)

3(b). Consideration of authorizing a contract for the Hastings Street Facility Addition.

Moved by Johnson, seconded by Soffredine, that the Board authorizes the Chairman and
Secretary to enter into a contract between TCL&P (Owner) and Eckler Building Solutions
(Contractor) in the lump sum total amount of $293,195 for the Hastings Street Building
Addition, subject to approval as to substance by the Executive Director and approval as to form
by Counsel; and further authorizes the Executive Director to administer amendments and change
orders that are in the best interests of the Light & Power.

The following individuals addressed the Board:

- Ben Eckler, 9970 E. Pickwick Court, Eckler Building Sqluﬁiens, Non-Ratepayer

CARRIED unanimously. (Carruthers, Welch absenf).

Item 4 on the Agenda being New Business

4(a). Consideration of approving minutes of the Study Sessmn of Feblualy 24 2011

The following individuals addressed: th " Board:

- Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, 1 1ch1gan:‘Energy Alternatlves Project, Non-Ratepayer

Moved by Johnson, seconded by Sofﬁedme that the mlnutes of the Study Session of February
24,2011 be approved : »

CARRIED unammously (Canuthels Welch absent)

From Staf’f) ”

Mark Rollenhagen spoke re: the Kalkaska Combustion Turbine.

. Ed Rice spoke re: the All Employee meeting scheduled for Friday, March 11.

3. Tim Arends announced the subcontractors that will be working on the Hastings
Street Building Addition.

b —

C. From Board.

1. Chairman Coco spoke re: scheduling a follow up meeting to discuss Strategic
Planning.
2. Chairman Coco initiated a discussion of the Indigo Hotel Project.

Item 6 on the Agenda being Public Comment




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 March 8, 2011

The following individuals addressed the Board:

- Tom Karas, 8801 Section Line Road, Michigan Energy Alternatives Project, Non-Ratepayer

There being no objection, Chairman Coco declared the meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

Edward E. Rice, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2011

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board
From: Glen Dine }@
Date: March 16, 2011

Subject: Bay Street Underground - Engineering Services with GRP Engineering

Staff has been in discussion with GRP Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering
design and construction inspection services for the installation of underground electric and
communication facilities along Bay Street, in the area east of Division Street and the
Division Street crossing.

These facilities will be an extension of existing underground facilities previously installed in
2002. There will be two construction contracts awarded at a later date, one for the conduit
installation and a second for the electrical cable installation.

Staff recommends entering into an agreement with GRP Engineering, Inc. for professional
engineering design services in the amount of § 122,000 and for construction inspection
and coordination services in the amount not-to-exceed $44,000.

If the Board concurs, the following motion is recommended:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT, THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD AUTHORIZE THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO
EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH GRP
ENGINEERING, INC., FOR A TOTAL LUMP SUM FEE IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 122,000
INCLUDING EXPENSES FOR DESIGN SERVICES AND FOR A FEE NOT TO EXCEED $
44,000 FOR CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION AND COORDINATION SERVICES
INCLUDING EXPENSES FOR THE INSTALLATION OF UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
AND COMMUNICATION FACILITIES ALONG A PORTION OF BAY STREET; SUBJECT
TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND
APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY COUNSEL; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZE THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ADMINISTER AMENDMENTS AND CHANGE ORDERS
THAT ARE IN THE BEST INTERESTS OF THE LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT.




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2011

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Jessica Wheaton

S

Date: March 15, 2011

Subject: Community Investment Fund Recommendations

Vice Chair Linda Johnson and board members Ralph Soffredine and John Welch,
along with Ed Rice, Jim Cooper and | met on March 14 to discuss the twenty
Community Investment Fund (CIF) grant applications received for the 2010-11 funding
period.

After reviewing the applications, the funding recommendations are as follows:

e $3,000 to Traverse City Area Public Schools to help fund the SCI-MA-TECH
program.

e $15,000 to the City of Traverse City to fund the universal small boat launch as
part of the Bay Front Improvement Plan.

e $12,000 to the Inland Seas Educational Association to fund ten TCAPS schools
to take part in the Great Lakes Schoolship Program.

e $5,000 to Traverse Area Community Sailing to help fund the purchase of
additional boats with TCL&P logos.

¢ $5,000 to the Grand Traverse Pavilions Foundation to help fund the lighting and
sound reinforcement of the Grand Lawn gazebo.

e $10,000 to TART Trails to help fund the development of the Buffalo Ridge trail.

e $5,000 to the Cherry-T Ball Drop for LED lights and an illuminated countdown
clock.

¢ $4,500 to Traverse City Area Public Schools to help fund the studies of
electricity, magnets and motors for 1%, 3" and 4" graders.

The CIF has a $75,000 budget allocated for the 2010-11 fiscal year and the above
recommendations total $59,500.

If the above recommendations are approved | will work with each organization to help
promote the partnership and continued exposure of TCL&P and the CIF.

The CIF policy and all Common Grant Application Forms are attached. Complete grant
applications are available at the TCL&P office for review. All requests are open for
discussion.

If the Board is in agreement with the above recommendations, the following motions
would be appropriate:




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 22, 2011

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE TRAVERSE CITY AREA PUBLIC
SCHOOL’S SCI-MA-TECH PROGRAM IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE CITY OF TRAVERSE CITY’S BAY
FRONT IMPROVEMENT PLAN BY FUNDING THE UNIVERSAL SMALL BOAT
LAUNCH IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY » THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE INLAND SEAS EDUCATIONAL
ASSOCIATION’S GREAT LAKES SCHOOLSHIP PROGRAM FOR TEN TCAPS
CLASSES IN THE AMOUNT OF $12,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE TRAVERSE AREA COMMUNITY
SAILING’S PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL BOATS IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE GRAND TRAVERSE PAVILIONS
FOUNDATION’S PURCHASE OF LIGHTING AND SOUND REINFORCEMENT FOR
THE GRAND LAWN GAZEBO IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE TART TRAILS’ DEVELOPMENT OF
THE BUFFALO RIDGE TRAIL IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY » THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE CHERRY-T BALL DROP’S
PURCHASE OF LED LIGHTS AND AN ILLUMINATED COUNTDOWN CLOCK IN THE
AMOUNT OF $5,000.

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY , THAT THE
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD SUPPORT THE TRAVERSE CITY AREA PUBLIC
SCHOOL’S STUDIES OF ELECTRICITY, MAGNETS AND MOTORS FOR 1°7, 3RP
AND 4™ GRADERS IN THE AMOUNT OF $4,500.




Traverse City Light and Power Community Investment Fund

Provisions and Guidelines
Revised April 2004

About the Community Investment Fund

Our mission at Traverse City Light and Power (Light and Power) is to provide safe, reliable
electricity at the lowest rates in the area. At the same time, we have a responsibility to invest our
resources in the community we serve, with the goal of helping to make our town a better place to
live. One way we do that is through the Community Investment Fund (CIF). Each year, Light and
Power allocates funds to the CIF for the purpose of providing assistance to non-profit organizations
in the Light and Power service area.

Our Values and Vision

The vision of the CIF is to enhance the quality of life in the Traverse City area by supporting the
values that are commonly shared in our community. Traverse City Light and Power charitable
contributions are focused on three key areas:

¢ Community Development - Public infrastructure programs and other projects that provide
a direct benefit to our customers and the people of the Traverse City area, with an emphasis

on programs and projects within our service area.

+ Energy-Related Educational Programs - Programs and projects that educate people of all
ages about current and future energy sources, and the financial benefit of energy

conservation.

« Natural Resources/Environmental - Programs and projects aimed at maintaining and
improving the quality of natural resources, and supporting a sustainable environment in the

Traverse City area.
Community Investment Fund Guidelines

Funds are generally awarded to foster and further the above values and vision to non-profit
organizations or groups for specific educational, environmental and community development
purposes. The requesting organization must reside in the Traverse City area, be non-profit (i.e. be
exempt from federal income tax under the Internal Revenue Code) and operate for public purposes.

Preference is given for CIF requests that:

Are one time in nature, rather than ongoing

Benefit a large number of people

Leverage funds from other sources

Help programs increase their capacity to deliver services




The CIF does not provide support to:

Individuals (including those seeking direct scholarships)

®
e Political parties, organizations or activities
» Religious organizations for religious (denominational) purposes
¢ Student group trips
¢ National or international organizations, unless they are providing benefits directly to our
service-area residents
How To Apply

The Council of Michigan Foundations’ Common Grant Application forms and instructions are
available online at www.tclp.org, or at the Light and Power administrative offices located at 1131
Hastings Street, Traverse City, Michigan 49686. A completed application form must accompany
all requests. Please submit completed requests to:

Traverse City Light and Power
Community Investment Fund
1131 Hastings Street

Traverse City, MI 49686

Grant applications are accepted at any time throughout the year, and are reviewed periodically.

Application Format:

1. All requests must be in writing and should be directed to the Traverse City Light and Power
Community Investment Fund.

2. Requests should include a cover letter, brief summary of the requests, supporting
documentation and a completed grant application form, Please keep requests briefand to the

point.

3. Requests initiated by telephone will not be acted upon until a written request is received.
4, Requests initiated by facsimile are discouraged.

5. Send only one copy of your request.




[O0YIS 3|PPIAI 1S9/ e [1ed3 BulasIxa syl pue
IS UOISIAIQ U9amiaq |le4d) 93piy ojeyng ayi Jo JudwdolaAap ayi puny djay o1  000°0ZS S[ied] 1¥vL 1uvi
"awoy aaoddns ‘pasiaiadns-3npe ue uf [ooyds ySiy ysiuy 03 Wayl Mojje pue awoy 1e
9AI| Aj3jes 198U0| OU UBd oYM S1UBpPNIS [00YIs Y31y jo Juswadeld ayl puny djay 0] 000'STS SIIIAIBS UBWINY J1[OYie) SHD
'904n0saJ a|gemauad e woJy ASisus ued)d Supnpoud Jo Jualul ayl yim weisoud
A31aus 01 a15BM paseq D] e jo seniunyoddo ayy aJojdxa 03 Apnis e puny o 000'SLS saney) 4oy Sulphoay eauy Aeg J¥vd
ea.e s
SIitH AJo3oIH Jo Aloasty [eriozoid e ‘ 2ybin ay3 3ybiT Jo uonedignd ayi punj djoy oL 000‘SS A1oxaIH anlsald Hd
SuoijiAed 3y o ume
pue.s sy} Joj 0qazed 34 O e JO JudWadIo4ulal punos pue Sunys syl puny djay oL  000'SZS uoI1EpuUNO SUOIjIARY 3SJOARI] puRID) 4d1D
sjeoq |euolppe jo aseyaind ayl punj djay ol  000°SS 8ujjles AJuUNWWo) ealy as4aARl] SOVL
SwooJ SuissaJp d|eway pue ajew 21eledas puny didy o 000'STS asnoH esado AXD HOD
weJt3o.d J993UN|OA JOjUSS pue pPaJiiay ay3 4o} sasuadxa a8eajw asinquwiial 0] 000‘0TS ue3IysIAl MN Jo Aepn pauun MN
weudold diys|ooyas saxeT 1ealn ayi ul 1ed aye1 03 Sjooyds SdyIL 0T puny djay oL 000ZTS UO[1BID0SSY [BUOIIBINPT SBAS pue|u| visi
UO|1BAOUDI pUR usIsuedxa Jaiua)
suonetado Adus8iswz ayy Joj sapeaddn Supm pue [eali1da)9 3yl puny djay o) 000'g2S uswiiedaqg yijesHy AJunod 1o aHol1o
uonejuswaldwi ue|d od4 Aeg ayi punj diay ol 000'SZS AuD asianel] jo Ayd JLALD
julid1004 [e2180]003 pue ||ig ALljIAN S,[[IMPOO0D) SUlIBMO| Ul ISISSE 1597 Pjnom ASJoua
9|qeM3US. JO WLIOJ YOIYM SUjULIDISP 0} JUBWISSISSE AGiaua ajgemaual e punj o] 000°0TS uuj [IMpoon  TIIMAO0D
HIO3L-VIN-IDS 104 S1500 ||e1ono Aedap djay pue weigoid
diysuiaiul ay3 Jo4 Jojeulpiood e apirosd uawdinba yaieasas aseydund djay of  000°SS S|ooYyas 1jgnd Bady AlD aSJaARL ] SdvoL
u_,buw_w 01 3jlgowoine pasamod ses e JO UOISIDAUOD By punj djay 01 000°0TS qn{D s2110q0Y H-p SIaquIL D1 H-¥ DL

TI-0T0Z 431Ul :sisanbay pun4 Juawisaau] Ajlunwiwo)



(000°TS - 00T Ul

d8101 Aq patioddns) aunyd0.q ubjd U0i319310.4d PaYsIaIv i Abg 3sIanniy pupio 3yl 4o
sa1dod jeuoippe 1uLid djay 01 pue diyspiomals auljaJoys 03 apINo S, JaUMO3WOH
diyspiomajs :aujjaioys Yo dn 1o uonnguasip pue Suiysignd ay3 puny djpy o

SJ010W pue sdusew ‘A1dLd9e Sulplesal
s3d@suod [ea1sAyd ay1 1o salpnis ansind 0 sispeus Yy pue pig 1ST puny djay oL

uoI1edNpP3 J04 S1ied uonesuowap ASI1aus ajiqow jo Suip|ing ayi puny djay oL

‘ ¥o1iedo dwe)
Joj uawdinba Suidwes pue sjusl mau Jo aseyaind ay3 puny djpy o]

1UDAS Y3 J0j Suiieyew /SUISIIaAPE PUR SBPEDLIIE] 19341S HI0)D
UMOPIUNOD paleuiwn|j ue ‘|[eq A1iayo ay3 4oy sIYSI| 37 4o aseyaind ay3 puny ol

UO[3820} 320 (03 ¢’3TL BY1 1€
O0p [euoiiippe ue jo Sulp|ing 3y} 104 Sjelalew 4o aseydund syl puny djay o1

€60°LTS

00S‘vS

06C°€TS

000°0TS

00€°LS

000‘STS

193Ud) paysJaiepn Aeg asiaAeL) puelD

s|ooyds d1jqnd ealy A1) 9SIaAeRd ]

SQ33s

[1ounoy sjied] 21US3S BILIBWY JO S3N0JS Aog

douq |jeg L Aay)

2ouel||y a8e1lusH awnLeN

oMdlo

Sdval

Sd33s

VsS4

asin

VHIN



R B WER Common Grant Appllcatmn
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: <S¢ zarpétirﬂ ber 26, 20/0

Legal name of organization applying: 7C Tinkers Y-H Robot Club
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990.)

Year Founded: 4009 Current Operating Budget: $ /2, 620

Executive Director: )05/’) wa  Graham Phone numberg?3 /-~ 3(o G- 2998
(include Area Code)ceilir 570 -2¢59

Contact person/title/phone number ,
(if different from executive divector): TFawl GML:[ Son
R FED- LS

Address (principal/administrative office). 390 Y- 1) e Kol S
City/State/Zip: 7 raverse é, Ly /77 /‘c/}/':/:;crn Y656

Fax Number: " E-mail Address: pqray son@ aim agie. . org
7 7 7

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: None

Project Name: 77", 7in kers Y-#H. Robot Clinh Flectric Car Conversion

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): ] He Purpose S Sthe gra nt js to

pur\C/mSC om /JOI’)en“é'fﬁ /76@@/6@1) Sor Arca V@cﬁ%< f@ /C“szv llc

Oon ugm‘f a 5&5 ?/)awere@/ Ghee ZLo o by /e YfO C’//cc_'.)[m‘c ét/ 4 C-?Lu <2 / /_/

f/f) ‘ /’75} one,
Dates of the Project: Movembee 2010~ Apn) 20/ Amount Requested: §_ /O, 8OO

Total Project Cost: $/ 4 (15

Geographic Area Served: Grand Traverse COCH’I%‘j and adjacent Coant'es
/r /Uér\t%w@%f /OWC(‘ /)7ldugar)

iRl S D nneisO 0-25 - /0

Signature, C’bﬂllpersau, Board a/D:reotors Date
Toul £ Grayson
Typed Name and Tille

%M/ Lettl/ u/éﬂ/?/m 7 Q-9 /0

Slgnatrlre, Execnrive Director Dare
Joshua T-  Graham
Typed Name and Tidle 1 3




&L
23
LY/

S PO WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

o
(2

C((

G

Date of Application: September 30, 2010

Legal name of organization applying: Traverse City Area Public Schools
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: 1883 Current Operating Budget: $§ 84,970,981

Executive Director: Stephen Cousins, Superintendent Phone number (231) 933-1725
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(1 different from executive divector). John Failor, SCI-MA-TECH Director, (231) 933-5738
Cindy Berck, Director of Human Resources (231) 933-1716

Address (principal/administrative office): 412 Webster Street

City/State/Zip: Traverse City, Michigan 49686

E-mail Address:failorjo@tcaps.net

Fax Number: (231) 933-1782
berckci@tcaps.net

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: May 2002-85,000; Jan 2003-55,000
Jan 2004-85,000; Nov 2004-35,000; Nov 2005-$5,000; Nov 2006-$3,000;
Nov 2007-$3,000; Nov 2008-$5,000; Nov 2009-$5,000

mPr-oject Name: SCI-MA-TECH Program ,

Purpose of Grant (ore sentence). To help purchase research equipment, provide a

coordinator for the internship program, and- help defray costs for college

visitations and local field trips.

Dates of the Project: 2010-2011 Schoolyear Amount Requested: $§ 5,000

Total Project Cost: $§166,801

Geographic Area Served: Northwest Michigan Area 9-12th Grade Students

W % September 30, 2010

Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date
John Failor, SCI-MA-TECH Director
Typed Name and Title

&wlﬁuﬂl) @@{Mmzx//mb September 30, 2010

Slgildllll'({, Executive Dtrector Date
Stephen Cousins, Superintendent
Dyped Name and Tide




5‘*\\) TRAVERSE CITY

% LIGHT & POWER Common Grant Application

Investing Our Energy In You Cover Sheet
Date of Application: September 30, 2010
Legal name of organization applying: GW Homeless Services of Northern Michigan, Inc.
Year Founded: 1972
Current Operating Budget: $8,464,790
Executive Director/phone number: Cecil McNally /231.995.7710
Contact person/title/phone number: Leah Bagdon McCallum
Director of Fund Development / 231.995.7719
Address: 2279 South Airport Road West
Traverse City, MI 49684
Fax Number: 231.922.2053
E-mail Address: leahm@goodwillnmi.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:
= Summer 2010 - $4,735 for temperature control software at the Goodwill Inn
= Winter 2009 - $2,000 for Goodwill Inn General Operations
= Spring 2009 - $9,000 for Goodwill Inn Freezer/Storage Capacity Expansion and Enhancement
= Fall 2006 - $36,000 Worth of In-Kind Donations for Equipment and Services Related to Transformer

Installation at the Goodwill Inn

Project Name:
Improving Energy Efficiency at the Goodwill Inn Through Renewable Energy:

A Renewable Energy Assessment

Purpose of Grant:
We respectfully request grant support from Traverse City Light & Power to fund a renewable energy

assessment at the Goodwill Inn. Each night, between 80 and 90 individuals stay at the Goodwill Inn, and
the costs associated with electricity, temperature control, water heating and other utilities are substantial.
TCL&P’s support of an assessment would make it possible for us to implement a results-based renewable
energy program (i.e. wind turbines, solar panels, photovoltaic cells, etc.). Such a program would allow us
to save money on utilities — money which would be redirected to programs and services that benefit
homeless people served at the Goodwill Inn. Additionally, we will be improving our overall energy
efficiency and mitigating the negative environmental impact of operating the Goodwill Inn.

Dates of the Project: Total Project Cost:
Fall 2010 $10,000
Amount Requested: Geographic Area Served:
$10,000 P The Greater Grand Traverse Region
M e, C),/ . T~ 30
Watu/ e, Vice Chatrperson, Board of Directors Date
ary Stanton

03/32/10

xecutive Director Dafe '’
ecil McNally




t“fr
“JJ»“

LIGHT & POWER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet
Date of Application: 1/25/11
Legal name of organization applying: City of Traverse City
) (Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)
Year Founded: 1895 Current Operating Budget: § $13,691,400
Executive Director: R Ben Bifoss (City Manager) Phone number 231-922-4440
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number : \:
i dlifforent from executive divector) Russ Soyring, City Planner, 922-4465

Address (principaliadministrative office): 400 Boardman Avenue
City/State/Zip: Traverse City, Ml 49684

231-922-4476 E-mail Address: 7S0Yring @ci.traverse-city.mi.us

Fax Number:

$5,500 was received in January 2007 for a purchase

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:
of a segway for the Police Department

Project Name: Bayfront Plan.Implementation

Purpose of Grant (one senience):

- The City of Traverse City is seeking funds to create an exceptional public space at the City’s historic .
Waterfront, thereby delivering tangible results from an unprecedented public involvement and
community planning process and creating a world class destination for visitors and an economic

driver for our community.

Dates of the Project: January, 2011 - December, ‘2012 Amount Requested: § 25,000

Total Project Cost: $ 1,352,400

Gcographlc Area Served; City of Traverse City, and visitors from the Grand Traverse Area, other

/ areas of Michigan and beyond

1/28/2011

Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date
Chris Bzdok, Mayor
Zyped Name and Title
/ 1/28/2011
ST gmmlre, Erecm'i ector Date
R. Ben Bifoss, City Manager

Typed Name and Tille




« f«% 2
&, K
J))) !

I S PO WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: January 11, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: Grand Traverse County Health Department

(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990.)

Year Founded: 1851 Current Operating Budget: $.6,138,467.00
Executive Director: _ Frederick L. Keeslar Phone number 231 922-2701
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(if different from executive director). ~_Same

Address (principal/administrative office). 2325 Garfield Road North

City/State/Zip: Traverse City, MI 49686

Fax Number: 231 922-4629 E-mail Address: tkeeslar@gtchd.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:

Project Name: Emergency Operations Center Renovation & Expansion

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): This grant requests partial funding for electrical and wiring upgrades for

the Emergency Operations Center expansion portion of the Grand Traverse County Health Department Health

Services Building expansion and renovation.

Dates of the Project: ' Amount Requested: $25.000.00

June 1 2011 thru
September 30, 2012

Total Project Cost: $ 410,202, OO ‘[/
Geographic Area Served: Gran(i{ Trayerse/County
[/~

Signature, Chazrperson,‘/Boa;d of Directors Date
Larry Inman, C

“‘%///Zh/éi lﬂtl:\ /2/. 20/l

Signature, Executive Director
Frederick L. Keeslar, RS, MSPH, Health Officer
Typed Name and Title




December 28, 2010

Jim Cooper

Key Accounts and Marketing Manager
Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Traverse City, MI 49686

Dear Mr. Cooper,

The Inland Seas Education Association is pleased to submit the enclosed proposal for
grant support from Traverse City Light and Power. Funds from this request will be used
to support Traverse City Area Schools and the Great Lakes Schoolship.

The proposal follows the online guidelines published on the TCL&P website and includes
all required attachments, as well as two letters of support (any additional letters of
support will be forwarded to you). All of the schools who will benefit from this grant are
located within the TCL&P service area.

Should you require more detail or additional information, please let me know.
We look forward to your response.

Best Regards,
Gonn, Biecn
Kim Biocchi

Director of Administration
and Operations

INLAND SEAS EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
PO.Box 218 100 Dame Strect Suttons Bay, Michigan 49682
phone (231) 2713077 fax (231) 271-3088 email isea@schoolship.org www.schoolship.org




-
.~ |

TRAVERSE CITY . .
LIGHT & POWER Common Grant Application
’ Cover Sheet

Date of Application: { / Al / L

Legal name of organization applying: Un, f]Lec{ l/\/ ay 9% NuJ M 1 C_H- l GA& R S \/ P
(Should be same as On IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: I 9’7 / Current Operating Budget: $ q 7, 7 L@ E
Executive Directot: STE\] EN \/\J ADE Phone number 42/ -7 7 - 3200
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
/zfdz]ferm}om crecutive drecrorr. - Susipne Me GLuaio, DIREeTHe. RSP /\/ ol. Certer

Address (principaliadminisirative ofice): S| S, UN LON

City/State/Zip: _| RANERSE. Ty, MicH . HLEY
Fax Number: QL/ 7320 ] ' E-mail Address: SUSAN @ UNITEDWAYN (AO/PI"‘}I .

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: _ — O —

:.;_PrOJectName QET! RED A(‘L.D SENAOR \/DL—U NTEEQ PED@EN\)\ @SVP_)
VPurpose of Grant (oneyenfence} Ml LEAG‘E Et?l /Y\BUIQSE:[Y\EN’N T:Ofe.
- Vo LLWTEEJQS /N NDRTHVJES‘T’ M(Q&H@H)\L

DateSOfthePIOJect QD” L 2‘ ‘AmbuntReQués‘ted:ﬁl@/oaf)v',‘?.',,', :
‘ v'TOtalPro_]ectCost $ ]D) D@ O : - ' N A

'G"'Ogmphlc Area Served: AMTEW\ I EY\LZ_LE ; KALKASEA LEE

ZZ{M= ;‘i g%% //Zo /Z_OII
zfgnctllre, Chakeperson, Board of Diréci Date

lehp L

Typed Name and Title

q:(?‘l$ | - 2o . 1

Signature, Executive Director Date
T oo
Typed Name and Title




‘Traverse City Light & Power Grant Application
City Opera House
Dressing Room Renovation

Date of Application: January 15, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: City Opera House Heritage Association

Year Founded: 1892  .Current Operating Budget $662,609
Executive Director: Michael Brand Phone Number: 517-884-3111

Contact person/title/phone number: Kathleen Kenny, Director of Development, 231-941-8082 ext. 207

Address: 106 East Front Street, Traverse City, Mi 49686 Fax: 231-941-7374

Email: development@cityoperahouse.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: Traverse City Light & Power funded the
Binsfeld Auditorium lighting at the City Opera House in the amount of $50,000, which was received

between 2002-2006.

Project Name: City Opera House Dressing Room Renovation

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): The purpose of this grant is to fund secure separate male and female
dressing rooms, which would allow the City Opera House to book more performances and renters.

Dates of the Project: August 2010-September 2011 Amount Requested $15,000

Total Project Cost: $120,866  Geographic Area Served: Grand Traverse

X S k\w A / K ‘ Jol\

Co-Chalr, Board of Directors  Date \,)

Sara Harding, Board Co-Chair

X /M/ {{!i\(\\ ()) / \

N
Executive Director Date §

Michael Brand, Executive Director

~Na




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT & POWER

Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: JANUARY 26, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: TRAVERSE AREA COMMUNITY SAILING (TACS)
Year Founded: 1994

Current Operating Budget: $75,000

Executive Director: NONE

Contact Persons: JIM SORBIE, PRESIDENT or ERIC LIND, PAST PRESIDENT
326-5728(hm) & 590-5341(cell) 271-2647(hm) or 218-3700(cell)

Address (principal/administrative office). P O BOX 4149

City/State/Zip: TRAVERSE CITY Mi 49685-4149

Fax Number: 231-922-1856 E-mail Address:TACS@TACSAILING.COM
List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: NONE

Project Name: FLEET EXPANSION

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): RECENT GROWTH OF OUR VARIOUS PROGRAMS HAS

CAUSED A NEED FOR ADDITIONAL BOATS FOR OUR FLEET.
Dates of the Project: 2011

Amount Requested: $5,000

Total Project Cost: $25,000

Geographic Area Served: GRAND TRAVERSE REGION

M&/}Q ijé,Z@//

Signature, Past Plgsiﬂént, Board of Directors  Date

ERIC LIND, PAST PRESIDENT
Typed Name and Title




Traverse City Common Grant Application
Light & Power

Cover Sheet

Date of Application: January 28, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: Grand Traverse Pavilions Foundation

Year Founded: 1987 Current Operating Budget: $250,000

Executive Director: Patricia DeAgostino Phone number: (231) 932-3027

Address: 1000 Pavilions Circle

City/State/Zip: Traverse City, M| 49684

Fax Number: (231) 932-3003 E-mail Address: pdeagostino@atpavilions.com

List any previous support from this funder the last five years: $2,000 Quad Receptacle

Project Name: Let There Be Light & Sound Project

I:’urpose of Grant: This grant will fund the lighting and sound reinforcement of a 40-foot
Gazebo for the Grand Lawn of The Pavilions. The Gazebo will facilitate annual summer
concerts and gatherings at Grand Traverse Pavilions.

Date of the Project: 2011 to Completion Amount Requested: $25.000

Total Project Cost: $300,000

Geographic Area Served: The project is situated in Grand Traverse County with
availability to individuals in Antrim, Benzie, Kalkaska, Leelanau. and Wexford counties
along with visitors from rest of Michigan and country.

%Wmﬁm& 04/ 35/01(

. Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date:
Evelyn Richardson, Chair

Typed Name and Title

Signature, Development/Marketing Director Date:
Patricia DeAgostino, Development/Marketing Director

Typed Name and Title

2!




Traverse City Light and Power Community Investment Fund Grant Application

Cover Sheet

Date of Application: January 28, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: Preserve Hickory

Year founded: 2010 Current total operating budget: $40,000
Chairperson(s): Laura Ness & Maureen Madion

Phone number: 231-883-4475 (Laura)

Address: Preserve Hickory, c¢/o Laura Ness, 233 N. Madison Street, Traverse City,
Michigan 49684

E-mail address: lauraness@charter.net

Web address: www.preservehickory.com

List any previous support from this funder previously: None

Project name: Light the Night, a pictorial history of Hickory Hills

Purpose of grant: A Community Investment Fund grant will directly fund the
publication of Light the Night, a pictorial history of Hickory Hills Ski area authored
by two students, Molly (Madion) Tompkins and Ryan Ness, with all proceeds
dedicated to Hickory Hills.

Dates of the project: 24 months: March 2010-March 2012

Total project cost: $31,000

Chairperson Signature:

23 .




ﬂaff’f é&gcﬁ;é’wm Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: — 2| — |l

Legal name of organization applying: PA ApeA ?E N UARG Fer Cea g 716, TN
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Fom 990)

Year Founded: __ 2. 00 Current Operating Budget: $§ 25 O : C)Ci*@// NME R
Executive Director: __ MNDPER) . GALE Phone number 2.3|-2 &4 -3~
(include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(if different from executive divector): SEME

Address (principal/odministrative office): P25 S, GOOD  Mpkbor. T ML
City/State/Zip; _ CEDH t& PN 496 21
Fax Number: __ 8o~ 3 CI 513 E-mail Address: pUN @ BAYANEALECCLINENET

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: Norle

'. "{;Et:{Pro_]ectName %RC U\)P‘S’VE Tp E\L%\'[ GMT =
"'.:"?_:‘Purpose of Grant (one.fem‘encey:;-f TO _ Exm/cf}?}“— ’[W\G OIOPO@TVJ\) lﬂ L’“ S»»Jf{Of
e %\1_\:\&& cm/; @Mﬁa waTE‘ﬁ : *rv E;\\t‘ﬁ@,\é

f-";.::'TotaI Prq;ect Cost $ Cl‘j ODO '““ -

_7 ‘i'l:hGeographlc Area Served 5 C/OUN T

Ry ai}re, Cbatspman, Bogrd of Directors Dare
mew ot [QlN GrE
Typed Nawe and Tille
j Ve
hduY ol Ol-3\~ 2.0l
S}?nemre, Executive Direcior Date

24



O S POWER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: 2. 1}

Legal name of organization applying: C, o Mu e\ ¢ ‘n wman o rieis I Tne..
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

‘ X .
Year Founded: V212, Current Operating Budget: $ Host Homes On (v =119, 000

Executive Director:  Dan/1d Maxiin Phone number 23\ -44-1- ¥ 1lo
(include Area Code) ext

Contact person/title/phone number

(i different from executive director).  \\ a.r\,\\-,«;\’\_ Wove! i @7( eVerdia n Ceoa tam Coo Ao tor
—'231- 9291610 eyl 23 -

Address (principal/administrative office). \© 60 l—\' (Lé’n\f\ﬁs St
City/State/Zip. Syowirse CA%‘) LYWL 414,30 y
Fax Number: 42 -|2.4" E-mail Address: Y. 1o val doathe) .\o\‘ﬂwmounéa..ﬁ)‘\.:%-s .

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: — O -

D)\_/\_/l’:hc{/ko\ KA\(‘J ‘ LMQL“‘-L [/-Qi !H’
Signature, Chairperson, Botml of Directors Date

%1 oy ro, SOE%‘C.QLL b
e Tpped Napre and Title Cxywc\ Caue -

s
(gwatl/re ecl/t‘tveDme to Date a

—_ /\ e C&O
peaUVame and Tide 2 5 B M




TART Trails
Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Legal name of organization applying: Traverse Area Recreation and Transportation Trails, Inc.
(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990.)

Year Founded: 1998 Current Operating Budget: $506,200
Executive Director: Julie Clark Phone number: (231) 941-4300

Contact person/title/phone number:
(if different from executive director)

Address (principal/administrative office): PO Box 252
Traverse City Ml 49685

Fax Number: N/A E-mail Address: julie@traversetrails.org

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: LW O %1500 wmilepost spmger -
7/22/08 $1,500 Milepost sponsor- TCLP marketing Teue mmke—&b
4/18/08 $300 Smart Commute Week sponsor- TCLP marketing

12/31/07 $500 Traverse Magazine Ad- TCLP marketing

7/31/07 $1,500 Milepost sponsor- TCLP marketing

4/27/05 $1000 Brochure sponsor- TCLP marketing ’ ,

7/29/04 $16,000 Final payment of a SS0,000 gift.in support of TART’s Pathways to

the Future Capital Campaign

Project Name: Buffalo Ridge Trail

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): The grant will help:pay for development of the Buffalo

Ridge trail between Division St. and the existing trail at West Middle School.

| Dates of the Project: Apr 2011-May 2011 Amount Requested: $20,000
| Total Project Cost: $645,000

Geographic Area Served: Traverse City and Garfield Township

Signature, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date

Scott Howard, TART Board President

Typed.Name-and Title
< \ M—-——\ 1/31/11

Signature, Executi frector Date

Julie Clark, Executive Director 2 6
4

Typed Name and Title



i“ﬁﬁ‘%ﬁ O WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: T“QID i O(Rﬂq l aé l
Legal name of organization applymg / /\ [an /}’\Q, AAV %"*\% A )OU/\CQ

(Should be same as on IRS detetination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

C -~
Year Founded: ( 7 gﬁl\ Current Operating Budget: $ a L/7 000
1
Executive Director: m (&"K ﬁVbMSAM Phone number 9\)/ 6 é/ { / 4 9‘§
/ ' (include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(1f different from executive divector):

Address @rmcgva//admmlsfmflve office). / 3265/ S (/J(S—]L A{Q”%/ 5/\ S ﬂ /A

cupsaer: Taperse Crby M) 4T 4

o E- maﬂ Address: [\ L (} }”Aﬂlﬁ‘]l) W\m/\OM) f\:’x
C(({ g » 4”’7

Fax Number:

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: héﬁf‘]’)&f / Ldse

Project Name: f/}f\c( R(Edﬂ ({0%

Purpose of Grant (ore sentence): + pevide \H*a_ %P@B l’ > MUT C}G\S& ﬁ‘»ﬁ mmf C\k
Sor boildirg_addbianel’ docks 1 nthe TEUD hochor go\mcw
o\xxmm\;c& \Qu Tl P

_ Dates of the Project: m&){‘d/\ !g - W\ LUVi 30 Amount Requested: $ ‘6) 000

Total Project Cost: $

Geographic Area Served: {C OO)’Y\I‘(\UV\\X(H “'\/Y\cl %%aﬁwv&z \f $)+»Y§

ol Jpe s | &) J)

St’gnatbfe, C'ﬁ{mp rsan, vard of Directors Dave
Al TONEs  IEE TIETT

Typed Name and Z?tle

%/gﬁ/ | Fel

Sigrature, Exdentive Director Date
MNork. son, Exec. Div
Typed ]Vame and htle

21.



LIGHT & POWER o ‘Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: |/21 /1 |
Legal name of organization applying; CHeer T BA’ LL D o P

 (Should be same as on IRS determinalion letter and as supplied on 2 IRS Form 990, )

Year Founded: 2004 Current Operating Budget: $ &, 00
Executive Director;: N / A Phone number
(include Area Code)

Contact pereon/ntle/phone number
(¥ difjereni jrom execulive direcior): CrerstAl- WitcoX — Vice FrES DEXST
221 21827
o
Address (principal/administrative office): Dar QOL Works ol Park St
- City/Suaterzip: Troverse, Criy, ML Y49l 8Y

Fax Number; : E-mail Address: pmyz2.2¢hir le’ml@ 9 mar l. ot

List any previous support from this furider in the last five years: _ [JA

Pro_]ectName Lheony T 2all ’Drop Me;uu \/emfe F\/¢ 2011

Purpose of Grant. /onesemce/ To purzhase erergy efficient Lap Lig lte,
tov-tae Cherry Pall, an Wumingded Courttdpwi clock, Sthreel
bamm&(a ol M\/@t/—bsufza/mat/ué:na Aov the
xtnt

“Dates of the Project: _ A A1 W= [ [*12 Amount Requested: “$' 1,200

Total Project Cost: $_ L300

Geographic Area Served:_xvand Trawverse County DieeHy

MM lavt~ 130 1]

Signature, Chairperson, .@g’afd of Directors BDuate
CHRISTAL WILLOX  VILE PRESIDENIT

7}}55':! Noseo mod Tidle

Signatare, Execative Director Disie

Typed Name and Title

28



Traverse City Light & Power Grant Application
Scenic Trails Council, Boy Scouts of America

Date of Application: January 31, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: Scenic Trails Council, Boy Scouts of America

Year Founded: 1910 Current Operating Budget $935.696

Executive Director: Daniel Hogan  Phone Number: 231-947-7071

Contact person/title/phone number: Daniel Hogan, Executive Director, 231-947-7071

Address: 1499 Business Park Drive, Traverse City, MI 49686 Fax: 231-947-7072

Email: Dan.Hogan@scouting.otg

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: None at this time.

Project Name: Scenic Trails Council Camping Package

Purpose of Grant (one sentence): The purpose of this grant is to provide scouts and scouters the
ability to spend a night, a weekend or a week of camping with a tent,

Dates of the Project: December 2010 - July 2011  Amount Requested $10.000

Total Project Cost: $20,000 Geographic Area Served:13 counties including Grand Traverse.

s

Michael J. Ennis
Council President

C Qi -

Daniel C. Hogan
Scout Executive

29.




@

-ﬁ =3

eV :& L WER Common Grant Application
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: F—@bﬂﬂ% \ ) 2.0l
Legal name of organization applying: SC‘S

(Showid be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on [RS Form 990.) .

Year Founded: Oﬁﬁ Current Operating Budget: $
~ Executive Director: Q@J\/ Mgﬂtm\ﬁ/}/\ Phone number 73]-9 77 Og
(include Area Code)

. Contact person/title/phone number
(1f different from executive director).

Address (prmqpa//aa’mmlsfmfwe office): % ?)O‘)C qu(/;

C1ty/State/Z1p: T@A’U@&SE Q\\ . M} LZ?(ng
Fax Number: SA/AL | E-mail Address: SQ‘f V\&@ eﬁose?fﬁ«%

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years:

 Dates of the Projec

S igngfure, Clmnpersa%janrd of Directors Date

ol v ls © chafr()ﬁ/}‘"
‘ I,%edName and Ti;

S\ (. 2:11]

ture, @hﬁebxrecfor Darte
@ E g Satzm AN, Fxee Die.

]yped Name and Tile

30.




LIGHT & POWER  Common Grant Application

Investing Qur Energy In You

Cover Sheet
Date of Application: January 30, 2011

Legal name of organization applying: Traverse City Area Public Schools

(Should be same as on IRS determination letter and as supplied on IRS Form 990.)

Year Founded: 1901 Current Operating Budget: $86,376.888

Executive Director: Stephen Cousins, TCAPS Superintendent Phone number (231) 933-1725

Contact person/title/phone number; Sander Scott, Elementary Science Distriet Coordinator, (231) 933-7972
(if different from executive direclor)

Address (principal/administrative office): Westwoods Elementary School, 1500 Fisher Road

City/State/Zip: Traverse City, Michigan, 49685

Fax Number: (231) 933-8520 E-mail Address: scottsa@teaps.net

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: 2006 - $4,500: 2007 - $4.500; 2008 - $4.500;

2009 - $4.500; 2010 - $4.500

January 30, 2011

Signatare, Chairperson, Board of Directors Date

Stephen Cousins, TCAPS Superintendent

Typed Name an y
47/% January 30, 2011

Srglmlu é xetutive Director Dare
del ott, Elementary Solenoe Dlsmot Coordinator
T} ed Name and Title




O S PSWER -~ Common Grant Appllcathn .
Cover Sheet

Date of Application: \-Z%? Al

- Legal name of organization applying: &EH !)"M\k; B boderaieD I GUE.
- (Should be same as on IRS' detertiination /etfer a/za’ as supplied on IRS Form 990,)

Year Founded: ‘f;ﬂﬁr . ' - Current Operating Budget: $
Executive Director: -4 1 I i ‘ Phone number 773 . I S A
‘ : (include Area Code)

Contact person/title/phone number
(i different fiom executive divector):

Address (principal/administrative office). \x ; LS ST B el D
i
City/State/Zip: {FAYS L \L\ =L A
L Y
Fax Number: 225 - f'l:f: 7“"“"“} B-mail Address: Ab-csiiP GIBALL, e
: k L

List any previous support from this funder in the last five years: -} %/\
, ‘ ' )

ZAm /Om\u»-\y ' ' //S////

Signdture, C'ﬁaltfaersol:, Board of Directors " Date
- ot R Nc»De"fax\c\ ice -Chair
ijpedﬂ’ame and Tifle

Signature, E;écnhve Director Date
Ao Tl S OV w,\ﬁdy,,
Typed Name and Ttlle _ ‘ 3 2
4




